Memorandum

To: Fire Community Colleagues

From: Bridgett Costanzo and Lucas Furman

Date: August 12,2019 (TOT List Updated 10/21/2019)
RE: SE FireMap Technical Oversight Team

The Natural Resources Conservation Service and U.S Endowment for Forestry and Communities are
pleased to announce that the following subject matter experts will comprise the initial membership of
the SE FireMap Technical Oversight Team (TOT). This group will play an instrumental role in helping
shape the proposed SE FireMap. We received applications from more qualified individuals than we could
realistically accommodate on the Team and are very grateful to all those who expressed an interest in
directly supporting the project. When reviewing TOT applicants, we were very conscious to avoid
potential conflicts of interest between Team members and representatives from organizations
submitting proposals for the Scoping and/or Implementation phases of the project.

We will be sure to keep key fire community groups apprised of our progress as the SE FireMap begins to
take shape.

TOT Membership (10) Affiliation Category

Tony Davis DOD Federal

Brain Camposano FFS; Southern Group of State Foresters State

Mike Dueitt USDA Forest Service Federal

Keith Gauldin SE Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies State

Todd Hawbaker USGS Federal

Rua Mordecai USFWS; SERPPAS, LCC Federal

Josh Picotte USGS Federal/Contractor
Justin Shedd NPS Federal

Jim Smith TNC NGO

Jon Wallace USFWS Federal



